






 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Special Permit Application FROM:    LDa Architecture & Interiors 

RE: 9 Pinehurst Road – Narrative Statement DATE: 10/05/2020 

 

After living in the home for nearly two decades, the homeowners have come to fully understand what 

aspects of the home that function properly and those that do not. As with many homes of this age, there 

are certain aspects that needed to be updated along the way to work within modern times. In the 

instance of this property, the existing one car Garage barely accommodates one car and the driveway 

leading up to it is significantly sloped. With the desire to maintain the existing front elevation of the 

house, we decided to keep the existing Garage and reuse it for a new Mudroom, Laundry, and Bathroom 

entry off of the new Garage. The new Garage is located at the rear of the property. This allows for a two 

car Garage with a “level” driveway. The preference was to keep the new Garage aligned with the existing 

north elevation for one continuous plane for both the functionality of the floor plan, but also for a more 

visually pleasing side elevation. It also allows the two to be more integrated to one another rather than 

seeming as two separated detached volumes. With this placement, the homeowners can maximize the 

amount of useable yard of the property and minimize the impact of the Garage on site lines from within 

the house. Keeping the garage in alignment, also allows the elevation to be as its lowest as the property 

rises towards the south property line.  

 

The second addition to the property is a two story addition along the south side of the property. This 

addition is stepped back from the front elevation of the house to give the existing house prominence. The 

existing house now becomes a center anchor to the front elevation and provides a needed balance to the 

front of the house. There is currently no cover above the front door which is necessary for receiving 

guests and packages. The new bracketed portico allows for some shelter to the weather without adding 

any footprint to the landing. The overall goal of the projects is to accentuate the existing features and 

proportions of the home. 
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